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TO: Fall 2024 Curriculum Committee  

FROM: Prof. Yarmish, Chair, Department of Mathematics & Computer Science 

DATE:  9/30/2024 

RE: Change in Course Description for Calculus II (MAT 1600)  

The Department of Mathematics & Computer Science is proposing a change in Course Description for 
Calculus II (MAT 1600): 

From: 

Continuation of MAT 1500, with emphasis on transcendental functions and special methods of 
integration. 

To: 

Continuation of MAT 1500, the course focuses on integration of functions of one variable 
with applications.  Topics include: techniques of integration, finding areas, volumes and arc 
length, improper integrals, sequences, series, Maclaurin and Taylor series. 

Rationale for Change:  Decision of faculty committee has determined that this is a more 
accurate description of the course.  In addition, the updated course description ensures the 
course's equivalency in transfer as part of the three-semester sequence for Calculus (MAT 1500, 
1600, and 2100) in alignment with CUNY's Passport initiative.  




